
MARQUETTE CHARTER TOWNSHIP 
  1000 Commerce Drive 

     Marquette, Michigan 49855 
           Ph | 906.228.6220 

Fx | 906.228.7337 
www.marquettetownship.org 

 
MARQUETTE TOWNSHIP BOARD - REGULAR MEETING 

TUESDAY, SEPTEMBER 6, 2022 - 6:30 PM 
MARQUETTE TOWNSHIP COMMUNITY CENTER 

  
      
 1. Call to order 

 A.  Pledge of Allegiance 

 B.  Roll Call 
      
 2. Public Comment (3 minutes each)This Board is conducting a meeting today to take care of 

Township business. You are allowed to address the Board at least twice tonight, but we will not have 
back-and-forth conversations between the staff, the Board, and the public during Public Comment. For 
Public Comment, or if you would like to speak on a particular agenda item, state your name and 
address and you have three minutes to address the Board. The Board may, but is not required to, 
respond at Board Member Comment immediately following Public Comment. The Board may also 
request follow-up with the Township Manager on some matters addressed during Public Comment. 

      
 3. Board Member Comment in Response to Public Comment 
      
 4. Consent Agenda 

 A.  Approval of Regular Meeting Minutes of August 16, 2022 

 B.  Bills Payable in the amount of $98,699.45. Checks 162576 to 162632.  Note any 
voided checks. 

 C.  Received Committee and Other Reports 

 1.  Peter White Public Library Board Work Session Minutes of July 27, 2022, 
and Regular Board Meeting Minutes of Tuesday, August 9, 2022. 

 2.  Sheriff's Department Activity Report - March 2022 through July 2022 

 D.  Correspondence not Requiring Board Action 

 1.  Spotted Lanternfly Found in Pontiac 

 2.  STATE OF MICHIGAN BEFORE THE MICHIGAN PUBLIC SERVICE 
COMMISSION NOTICE OF SECOND HEARING FOR THE GAS 
CUSTOMERS OF SEMCO ENERGY GAS COMPANY CASE NO. U-21070 

 E.  Financial 

 1.  August 2022 Financial Statement 
      
 5. Approval of the Agenda (Declaration of Conflict of Interest, if any) 
      
 6. Board Education/Privileged Comment 
      
 7. Community Linkage (primarily based on the Board’s Annual Plan of Work. Board member 

comment regarding what we are hearing from the external environment about township issues and 

Page 1 of 78

http://www.marquettetownship.org/


activities.) 
      
 8. Policy Discussion, Consideration and Development 

 A.  Consider Vandal-proofing Options for Warming House at Lions Field 

 B.  Consider Support of Forestville Connector Road 

 C.  Consider moving the Township Board Meetings to the 1st and 3rd Wednesdays 
in 2023. 

      
 9. Assurance of Organizational Performance 

 A.  Board - Committee Updates 

 1.  Planning Commission 

 2.  Roads Committee  

 3.  Events Committee 
      
 10. Public Comment (3 Minutes maximum) 
      
 11. Meeting Wrap-up 

 A.  Announcements 

 B.  Manager’s Report 

 C.  Review of Motions Passed & Assignments, if any 

 D.  Items for Future Agenda  

 E.  Board Member Comment  
      
 12. Adjournment  
  
 
Next Scheduled Meeting Date is September 20, 2022 at 6:30PM. 

Page 2 of 78



1

MARQUETTE TOWNSHIP BOARD
MINUTES

TUESDAY, AUGUST 16, 2022 - 6:30 PM
MARQUETTE TOWNSHIP COMMUNITY CENTER

 
Call to order:
Supervisor Durant called the Meeting to Order at 6:30PM.

Pledge of Allegiance

Roll Call
Members present:       Lyn Durant, Supervisor
                                    Randy Ritari, Clerk
                                    Ernest Johnson, Treasurer
                                    Dan Everson, Trustee
                                    John Markes, Trustee
                                    Pete LaRue, Trustee

Members absent:        Linda Winslow, Trustee (excused)
 
Staff present:               Jon Kangas, Township Manager
                                    Roger Zappa, Township Attorney
                                    Lenny Bodenus, Superintendent of Public Works
                                    Dan Shanahan, Township Fire Chief

Committee Members
Present:                      Paul Marin, Township Library Advisory Council

Public Comment (3 minutes each):
Pauline Popko, 2322 Allen St, commented about getting a closer leaf dropoff site, bikes on the multi-
use pathway on Ontario Ave, and her neighbor is not cutting their grass and it is lowering her property 
value.

Board Member Comment in Response to Public Comment:
Manager Kangas, addressed Miss Popko's concerns.

Consent Agenda:

Approval of Regular Meeting Minutes of August 3, 2022.

Page 3 of 78



2

Bills Payable in the amount of $571,720.13.  Checks 162495 to 162569.  Note any voided checks.

Received Committee and Other Reports

Correspondence not Requiring Board Action

MCSWMA Board Packet 8-17-22 abbreviated

MCSWMA Draft Minutes Special Meeting 7/26/22

Semco Energy Notice of Public Hearing - Case No. U-20823

July 2022 Financial Statement

MOTION:  To approve the Consent Agenda as presented.
Motion – Trustee Markes
Second – Trustee Everson
                                                                                    Carried (6-0)
                                                                                    Absent (1)

Approval of the Agenda:
Supervisor Durant, moved up agenda item 8.E. Consider Scheduling a Work Session to Discuss Sheriff 
2023 Contract to 8.A. and reordered the rest of the items.

MOTION:  To approve the Regular Agenda as amended.
Motion – Clerk Ritari
Second – Trustee Markes
                                                                                    Carried (6-0)
                                                                                    Absent (1)

Board Education/Privileged Comment:

Library Report
Paul Marin, Township Library Advisory Council, gave a brief report from the Library.

Staff Reports

Page 4 of 78



3

Fire Department July 2022 Report
Chief Shanahan, presented his report.

Public Works Report
Superintendent Bodenus, presented his report.

Attorney Report
Attorney Zappa, presented his report.

Discussion with Sheriff Greg Zyburt
Various board discussion with Sheriff Zyburt.

Community Linkage :
Supervisor Durant, attended the Road Commission meeting and addressed some parking issues in the 
township. Also, possible date for a joint meeting with the Planning Commission.

MOTION:  To schedule a joint meeting with the Planning Commission on October 12, 2022 at 
6:00PM.
Motion – Supervisor Durant
Second – Clerk Ritari
                                                                                    Carried (6-0)
                                                                                    Absent (1)

Policy Discussion, Consideration and Development:

Consider Scheduling a Work Session to Discuss Sheriff 2023 Contract
Various Board discussion, decided to schedule a work session during budget sessions on this topic.

Proposed Zoning Map Amendment

MOTION:  To move this agenda item to the Regular Board Meeting on September 20, 2022.
Motion – Supervisor Durant
Second – Clerk Ritari
                                                                                    Carried (6-0)
                                                                                    Absent (1)

Consider Downtown Development Authority Final Development Plan-8/9/22

Page 5 of 78



4

(Background from Manager Kangas)

MOTION:  To approve the Downtown Development Authority Final Development Plan as 
presented pending legal review.
Motion – Trustee Markes
Second – Treasurer Johnson
                                                                                    Carried (6-0)
                                                                                    Absent (1)

Consider Events Committee Invoices
(Background from Manager Kangas)

MOTION:  To approve the payment of invoices from the Events Committee.
Motion – Trustee Markes
Second – Treasurer Johnson
                                                                                    Carried (6-0)
                                                                                    Absent (1)

Consider 75 inch TV's for the Board Room.
(Background from Clerk Ritari)

MOTION:  To approve the purchase of (2) two 75 Inch TV's for the Board Room.
Motion – Trustee Markes
Second – Trustee Everson
                                                                                    Carried (6-0)
                                                                                    Absent (1)

MOTION:  To send the old TV's from the Board Room to the Fire Department for use in their 
training room.
Motion – Trustee Everson
Second – Trustee LaRue
                                                                                    Carried (6-0)
                                                                                    Absent (1)

Assurance of Organizational Performance:

Board - Committee Updates

Planning Commission
Next Meeting

Page 6 of 78



5

Recreation Committee
No Report

Events Committee
Trustee LaRue, gave a brief report

Public Comment (3 Minutes maximum):
None

Meeting Wrap-up:

Announcements
Trustee Markes, gave a Zoning Board of Appeals Report.

Manager’s Report
Manager Kangas, gave a verbal report.

Review of Motions Passed & Assignments, if any
Clerk Ritari, reviewed all motions from the meeting and any action items that needed to be done.

Items for Future Agenda 
None

Board Member Comment 
Trustee LaRue, would like to see the Township Drone used more often for photos or videos of events in 
the Township.

Trustee Everson, would like to send a Thank You letter to our Sheriff's deputy that made some progress 
on things in the Township

MOTION:  To direct the Supervisor to send a Thank You letter on behalf of the Board to officer 
McKee for serving Marquette Township.
Motion – Trustee Everson
Second – Clerk Ritari
                                                                                    Carried (6-0)
                                                                                    Absent (1)

Adjournment:

Page 7 of 78



6

MOTION:  To Adjourn the meeting.
Motion – Clerk Ritari
Second – Treasurer Johnson
                                                                                    Carried (5-1)
                                                                                    Absent (1)

Supervisor Durant adjourned the meeting at 8:59PM.

______________________________ _______________________________
Randy J. Ritari, Township Clerk   Lyn J. Durant, Township Supervisor 

Page 8 of 78



Page 9 of 78



Page 10 of 78



Page 11 of 78



Page 12 of 78



Page 13 of 78



Page 14 of 78



Page 15 of 78



Page 16 of 78



Page 17 of 78



Page 18 of 78



Page 19 of 78



Page 20 of 78



Page 21 of 78



Page 22 of 78



Page 23 of 78



Page 24 of 78



Page 25 of 78



Page 26 of 78



Page 27 of 78



Page 28 of 78



Page 29 of 78



Page 30 of 78



Page 31 of 78



Page 32 of 78



Page 33 of 78



Page 34 of 78



Page 35 of 78



Page 36 of 78



Page 37 of 78



Page 38 of 78



Page 39 of 78



Page 40 of 78



Page 41 of 78



Page 42 of 78



STATEOFMICIDGAN 
BEFORE THE MICHIGAN PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

NOTICE OF SECOND HEARING 
FOR THE GAS CUSTOMERS OF 

SEMCO ENERGY GAS COMPANY 
CASE NO. U-21070 

• SEMCO Energy Gas Company requests Michigan Public Service Commission for authority to 
implement a gas cost recovery plan and authorization of gas cost recovery fu.ctors for the 12-month period 
April2022 through March 2023 and for related approvals. 

• The information below describes how a person may participate in this case. 

• You may call or write SEMCO Energy Gas Company, 1411 3rd St., Suite A, Port Huron, MI 
48060, phone: 800-624-2019 for a free copy of its application. Any person may review the 
documents at the offices of SEMCO Energy Gas Company or on the Commission's website at 
Michigan.gov /mpscdockets 

• A Second Pre-hearing will be held: 

DATE/TIME: 

BEFORE: 

LOCATION: 

PARTICIPATION: 

Wednesday, September 7, 2022, at 9:00AM 

Administrative Law Judge Christopher Saunders 

Video/Teleconferencing 

Any interested person may participate. Persons needing any assistance 
to participate should contact the Commission's Executive Secretary at 
(517) 284-8090 or by email at mpscedockets@michigan. gov in 
advance of the hearing. 

The Michigan Public Service Commission (Commission) will hold a second 
prehearingto consider SEMCO Energy Gas Company's (SEMCO Energy Gas) July 13,2022 
amended application requesting the Commission to: 1) authorize SEMCO Energy Gas 
Company to implement a 12- month GCR plan for the period from April1, 2022 through 
March 31,2023, as proposed and amended; 2) authorize SEMCO Gas to implement the 
GCR factors, including the Balancing and Demand Charge, and approve the proposed new 
methodology for calculating the monthly maximum GCR factor for the period from April 
1, 2022 through March 31, 2023, as proposed; 3) determine that the decisions underlying 
the five-year forecast are reasonable and indicate any cost items in the five-year forecast 
that this Commission would be unlikely to permit SEMCO Gas to recover from its 
customers in rates, rate schedules, or gas cost recovery factors established in the future; 
and 4) grant SEMCO Gas further relief. 

Page 43 of 78



All documents filed in this case shall be submitted electronically through the 
Commission's E-Dockets website at: michi2:an.swv/mpscedockets Requirements and 
instructions for filing can be found in the User Manual on theE-Dockets help page. 
Documents may also be submitted, in Word or PDF format, as an attachment to an 
email sent to: mpscedockets@michigan.gov. Ifyou require assistance prior toe-filing, 
contact Commission staff at (517) 284-8090 or by email at: 
mpscedockets@michigan.gov. 

Any person wishing to intervene and become a party to the case shall 
electronically file a petition to intervene with this Commission by August 31, 2022. 
(Interested persons may elect to file using the traditional paper format.) The proof of 
service shall indicate service upon SEMCO Energy Gas Company's attorney, Sherri A. 
Wellman, One Michigan Ave., Ste. 900, Lansing, M148933. 

The prehearing is scheduled to be held remotely by video conference or 
teleconference. Persons filing a petition to intervene will be advised of the process to 
participate in the hearing. 

Any person wishing to participate without intervention under Mich Admin Code, 
R 792.10413 (Rule 413), or file a public comment, may do so by filing a written 
statement in this docket. The written statement may be mailed or emailed and should 
reference Case No. U-21070. Statements may be emailed to: 
mpscedockets@michigan.gov. Statements may be mailed to: Executive Secretary, 
Michigan Public Service Commission, 7109 West Saginaw Hwy., Lansing, Ml48917. All 
information submitted to the Commission in this matter becomes public information, thus 
available on the Michigan Public Service Commission's website, and subject to 
disclosure. Please do not include information you wish to remain private. For more 
information on how to participate in a case, you may contact the Commission at the above 
address or by telephone at (517) 284-8090. 

Requests for adjournment must be made pursuant to Michigan Office of 
Administrative Hearings and Rules R 792.10422 and R 792.10432. Requests for further 
information on adjournment should be directed to ( 517) 284-8130. 

For more information on how to participate in a case, you may contact the 
Commission at the above address or by telephone at (517) 284-8090. 

The Utility Consumer Representation Fund has been created for the purpose of 
aiding in the representation of residential utility customers in various Commission 
proceedings. Contact the Chairperson, Utility Consumer Participation Board, Department 
of Licensing and Regulatory Affairs, P.O. Box 30004, Lansing, Michigan 48909, for more 
information. 

Jurisdiction is pursuant to 1909 PA 300, as amended, MCL 462.2 et seq.; 1919 
PA 419, as amended, MCL 460.54 et seq.; 1939 PA 3, as amended, MCL 460.1 et seq.; 
1969 PA 306, as amended, MCL 24.201 et seq.; 1982 PA 304, as amended, MCL 460.6h 
et seq.; and Parts 1 & 4 of the Michigan Office of Administrative Hearings and Rules, 
Mich. Admin Code, R 792.10106 and R 792.10401 through R 792.10448. 

U-21070 

Page 44 of 78



Page 45 of 78



Page 46 of 78



Page 47 of 78



Page 48 of 78



Page 49 of 78



Page 50 of 78



Page 51 of 78



Page 52 of 78



Page 53 of 78



Page 54 of 78



Page 55 of 78



Page 56 of 78



Page 57 of 78



Page 58 of 78



Page 59 of 78



Page 60 of 78



Page 61 of 78



Page 62 of 78



Page 63 of 78



Page 64 of 78



Page 65 of 78



Page 66 of 78



Page 67 of 78



Page 68 of 78



Page 69 of 78



Page 70 of 78



                                                            
MARQUETTE CHARTER TOWNSHIP 

  1000 Commerce Drive 
Marquette, Michigan 49855 

           Ph | 906.228.6220 
Fx | 906.228.7337 

www.marquettetownship.org 
 

Mission Statement: 
 

“Recognize and meet the needs of the Township Community.” 

Board Action Item 
  
Board Meeting Date: September 6, 2022  
Agenda Item #: 8.A.  
Proposal: Authorize staff to move forward with one of 

the three presented options for vandal-
proofing the warming house at Lions Field.  

Presented by: Jon Kangas, Township Manager and Lenny 
Bodenus, Superintendent of Public Works  

 
 
Background: 
Following recent discussions around vandalism at Lions Field, staff was tasked with 
determining options to reduce the ability of vandals to do significant/costly damage in the 
warming house.  Lenny and his staff prepared three options for your consideration, 
which are attached for further discussion.  These are not the ONLY options available, 
but focus on the most affordable options readily available.  
 
Attachments: 1. vandalproof estimate warming house 
  
Cost: $ 27184.59 (recommended option) 
  
Budget Account: Recreation  
   
Recommended motion: 
Authorize staff to proceed with option 2 (cold rolled steel wall sheeting) for an estimated 
project cost of $27,184.59 to be covered by the existing Recreation Millage revenues.  

Page 71 of 78

http://www.facebook.com/mqttwp


Page 72 of 78



Page 73 of 78



                                                            
MARQUETTE CHARTER TOWNSHIP 

  1000 Commerce Drive 
Marquette, Michigan 49855 

           Ph | 906.228.6220 
Fx | 906.228.7337 

www.marquettetownship.org 
 

Mission Statement: 
 

“Recognize and meet the needs of the Township Community.” 

Board Action Item 
  
Board Meeting Date: September 6, 2022  
Agenda Item #: 8.B.  
Proposal: Board Support for Forestville Connector 

Road  
Presented by: Jon Kangas, Manager  

 
 
Background: 
Recently, a developer came forward with a proposed residential development on 
Forestville Road.  Marquette County Road Commission has indicated that the Forestville 
Road intersection with CR 492 is one of their most dangerous intersections on their 
entire network.  Adding additional traffic on Forestville Road (with a primary destination 
most likely TOWARD CR 492 for most residents), the intersection will eventually reach a 
failed status from a traffic volume perspective.  Early analysis by others (a private 
consultant and MCRC, separately) evaluated the options available to improve the 
intersection.  A traffic signal and roundabout were both considered and ruled out due to 
vertical curve limitations, specifically for truck traffic.  As a result, MCRC determined a 
new connector road is necessary to handle the proposed traffic to and from CR 
492/Forestville.  Earlier this year, MCRC prepared a white paper requesting up to $10 
million to build the proposed new roadway.  The proposal directly aligns with the 
Township's Transportation Master Plan.  It is strongly recommended that the Township 
Board consider its support for this new roadway in an effort to assist the Road 
Commission in obtaining the needed funding. 
 
This proposed roadway will not be received without objections from some members of 
the community.  Therefore, it is very important that everyone understands the anticipated 
impact of this proposed infrastructure. 
 
It is also entirely possible that the Township will be asked at a later date to provide some 
sort of financial support for this project, possibly in terms of a suggested land swap.  As 
you know, we have a 5-acre parcel adjacent to Schwemwood Park that has been 
identified as surplus.  Very preliminary conversations between MCRC and one of the 
impacted property owners suggest that a land swap might be an affordable way to obtain 
some of the needed right-of-way.  
 
Attachments: 1. Phase 1 Connector Road 
  
Cost: $ 10-14 million 
  
Budget Account: TBD  

Page 74 of 78

http://www.facebook.com/mqttwp


                                                            
MARQUETTE CHARTER TOWNSHIP 

  1000 Commerce Drive 
Marquette, Michigan 49855 

           Ph | 906.228.6220 
Fx | 906.228.7337 

www.marquettetownship.org 
 

Mission Statement: 
 

“Recognize and meet the needs of the Township Community.” 

   
Recommended motion: 
Support (or not) the proposed Forestville Connector Road.  (Also consider adopting a 
Resolution to the same effect.)  

Page 75 of 78

http://www.facebook.com/mqttwp


Page 76 of 78



                                                            
MARQUETTE CHARTER TOWNSHIP 

  1000 Commerce Drive 
Marquette, Michigan 49855 

           Ph | 906.228.6220 
Fx | 906.228.7337 

www.marquettetownship.org 
 

Mission Statement: 
 

“Recognize and meet the needs of the Township Community.” 

Board Action Item 
  
Board Meeting Date: September 6, 2022  
Agenda Item #: 8.C.  
Proposal: Consider moving the Township Board 

Meetings to the 1st and 3rd Wednesdays in 
2023.  

Presented by: Clerk Ritari  
 

 
Background: 
For various reason's I am wondering if the Township Board would like to try Wednesday 
meetings for 2023.  
 
Attachments: None  
  
Cost: $ N/A 
  
Budget Account: N/A  
   
Recommended motion: 
No Recommended Motion needed at this time, but the Clerk would make up the meeting 
schedule for 2023 and the Board would adopt that.  

Page 77 of 78

http://www.facebook.com/mqttwp


                                                            
MARQUETTE CHARTER TOWNSHIP 

  1000 Commerce Drive 
Marquette, Michigan 49855 

           Ph | 906.228.6220 
Fx | 906.228.7337 

www.marquettetownship.org 
  

Mission Statement: 
 

“Recognize and meet the needs of the Township Community.” 
 

To:  Township Board 
From:  Jon Kangas, Manager 
Date:  September 1, 2022 
Regarding: Manager Report for September 6, 2022 
 

LSCP Ribbon Cuttings 
Since we last met, Supervisor Durant and I have attended ribbon cuttings at Select Realty and 
Sugarloaf Mountain Rec Area.  As you know, Marquette County recently improved the parking 
and convenience facilities at Sugarloaf, a project many years in the making.  In addition, Select 
Realty recently renovated a prior single-family home along the US 41 corridor for their local 
business office. 
 
Training 
Last week, I sat in on a “Free Speech and Township Employees” lunch-and-learn to better 
understand our employee’s free speech rights as both an employee and a private citizen.  As the 
Township’s HR Director, I feel it is very important to stay on top of all these issues that could 
have a big impact on the Township if we are not prepared to deal with certain situations as they 
arise.  That said, Township staff almost always conducts itself in a professional manner, and I 
don’t expect the need to deal with these situations very often. 
 
Lions Field 
Lenny and his team are moving right along with Township plans for Lions Field improvements.  
We recently placed an order for the irrigation supplies to rebuild the irrigation system for the 
softball field.  In addition, Lenny and I will be meeting next week with at least one of the three 
organizations that has committed to other significant improvements at the field.  We anticipate 
some of the projects that were unable to get completed this spring may begin in the coming 
weeks.  As I understand it, the batting cage is in their possession and they are awaiting a 
contractor to assist with the site prep and concrete slab work.  In addition, we have made initial 
contact with the UP Construction Council to determine the feasibility of incorporating one of our 
projects into their “Building Trade Summer Camp” in Marquette next year.  This could present an 
excellent collaborative effort, if we are able to find the right project. 
 
Social Media Archiving 
Supervisor Durant, Clerk Ritari and I also sat in on a virtual presentation of a new proposed 
service that would archive our social media activity for us.  Under current Michigan law, all of 
our social media activities are covered by FOIA and the presenting organization has a solution to 
properly saving those activities.  However, the cost of the service they provide is not affordable 
for the Township, so we have begun the process of limiting our exposure on the Township’s 
YouTube channel and Facebook.  Moving forward, we intend to prohibit public comments on any 
of our social media to ensure only the Township has the ability to control what gets posted on our 
social channels.  This will significantly limit our liability from a FOIA perspective. 

Page 78 of 78


	1. Call to order
	A. Pledge of Allegiance
	B. Roll Call

	2. Public Comment (3 minutes each)
	3. Board Member Comment in Response to Public Comment
	4. Consent Agenda
	A. Approval of Regular Meeting Minutes of August 16, 
	_August 16, 2022 Board Minutes

	B. Bills Payable in the amount of $98,699.45. Checks 
	9-6-22

	C. Received Committee and Other Reports
	1. Peter White Public Library Board Work Session Minu
	Library Report

	2. Sheriff's Department Activity Report - March 2022 
	Sheriff March 2022
	Sheriff April 2022
	Sheriff May 2022
	Sheriff June 2022
	Sheriff July 2022


	D. Correspondence not Requiring Board Action
	1. Spotted Lanternfly Found in Pontiac
	Spotted Lanternfly 8-17-22

	2. STATE OF MICHIGAN BEFORE THE MICHIGAN PUBLIC SERVI
	Semco


	E. Financial
	1. August 2022 Financial Statement
	August 2022



	5. Approval of the Agenda
	6. Board Education/Privileged Comment
	7. Community Linkage 
	8. Policy Discussion, Consideration and Development
	A. Consider Vandal-proofing Options for Warming House
	Board Action Item
	vandalproof estimate warming house

	B. Consider Support of Forestville Connector Road
	Board Action Item
	Phase 1 Connector Road

	C. Consider moving the Township Board Meetings to the
	Board Action Item


	9. Assurance of Organizational Performance
	A. Board - Committee Updates
	1. Planning Commission
	2. Roads Committee
	3. Events Committee


	10. Public Comment (3 Minutes maximum)
	11. Meeting Wrap-up
	A. Announcements
	B. Manager’s Report
	09.06.2022 Manager Report

	C. Review of Motions Passed & Assignments, if any
	D. Items for Future Agenda
	E. Board Member Comment

	12. Adjournment

